ONR/T3336
Schedule C

EVALUATION CRITERIA


THE PROVISION OF BROADCAST MEDIA TRAINING 
TO THE ONR SENIOR LEADERSHIP TEAM

1.	PERFORMANCE STANDARDS & WEIGHTING 

	The following table illustrates how the allocation of marks will be awarded against your tendered response to each question within Schedule A of the Statement of Service Requirements (SSR) :

	Performance Standard

	Score
	
	Weighting
	Description

	Fully meets ONR requirements and may offer a degree of additional benefits or innovation.
	5
	
	3
	Critical

	Fully meets ONR requirements 

	4
	
	2
	Important

	Looks as though it will deliver what ONR wants, but with some minor reservations
	3
	
	1
	Standard

	Could deliver what ONR wants, but with major reservations

	2
	
	
	

	Unlikely to be able to deliver what ONR wants

	1
	
	
	

	Cannot deliver what ONR wants or does not address the requirement

	0
	
	
	



2.	QUALITY EVALUATION 

	Using the Performance Standard descriptors identified above, the following table details how your responses will be considered and scored.

	Each question is designated a specific weighting which will be used to determine an overall weighted score.

	Where indicated a Fatal Criterion is to be applied to the response to a specific question. Failure to receive a positive response to this question will 	result in your firm’s submission automatically being ruled out of further consideration from the process.

	Response
No.
	Summary of Requirement
	Weighting

	1
	How suitable are the tenderers proposals for how they will deliver the work and the resources they will use? (a mandatory score of 4 is required)
	3

	2
	How suitable are CV's attached of the proposed individuals who will undertake the work?
	3

	3
	How suitable are the tenderers arrangements for managing delivery of the work and dealing with any disputes (including details of who will act as the liaison point between the contractor and ONR)?
	2

	4
	How relevant were the case studies provided to the statement of service requirement?
	2

	5
	How suitable is the tenderers proposed approach and their description of how they will address the scope of services required ?
	2

	6
	Has the tenderer presented their charges for undertaking the required work in a manner that enables ONR to understand and compare the costs, regardless of how the service is delivered?
	Y/N

	7
	How satisfied are you with the bidders proposals for meeting the “Security and Confidentiality” constraints detailed in Section 6?
	3



How the Evaluation Process will Work

Your tender submission will initially be evaluated by a minimum of two evaluators and scored independently of each other.

A moderating meeting, which will be chaired by a member of the Procurement Unit who has not been involved in the assessment, will be held to agree consensus scores for each of the responses.  The consensus scores will be multiplied by the relevant weighting to determine a weighted score for each response.  The weighted scores will be added together to determine an overall score.  

[bookmark: _GoBack]If a tenderer scores a 5 for their responses to all of the scored questions, the maximum weighted score achievable is 75.  ONR considers that an appropriate score to demonstrate the minimum required level of quality for the purposes of this procurement is 54.  

Any tender that does not achieve the minimum required quality score, or is awarded a score of 2 (prior to the weighting being applied) for any question will be excluded from further consideration within the process. 
	
ONR may seek further assurances in relation to any reservations it has regarding service delivery.

Financial Evaluation

The rates quoted in your submission will be considered separately from the quality aspects of your response.

For all tenders which meet the minimum quality requirements, the cost of service delivery will be calculated and the lowest priced, acceptable tender will be awarded the contract.  Where it is considered that the proposed rates are too high, ONR reserves the right not to appoint an organisation to provide the required services.
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